LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
JULY 23,2008 MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order:

A. Chairman Schlack called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 7:34 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call:

A. The following planning commission members were present: Mr. Kuberski, Mr. Rutledge, Mrs.
Satterwhite, Mr. Schlack, Mr. Stemple, and Ms. Zimmerman.

B. Mr. Bodek and Mr. Endlich were absent.

C. Additional attendees included: Ms. Jean Holland, Montgomery County Planning Commission,
Mrs. Marie Altieri, Board of Supervisors Liaison, Mr. Lonnie Manai, Township Engineer, Mr.
Joseph Dunbar, Township Manger, and Mr. Michael Siegel, Director of Community
Development.

4. Approval of Planning Commission Previous Meeting Minutes:

A. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for June 25, 2008:

1. Chairman Schlack commented that the June 25, 2008 meeting was not held; therefore there are
no minutes to approve.

5. Subdivision and Land Development Reviews:

A. S-07-14 — Victory Christian Church Expansion Preliminary Land Development:

1. Mr. Michael Beuke, RLA, CLA, of Showalter & Associates, was present to provide an
overview of the plan.

2. Mr. Beuke commented that he has received the new executive summary regarding the
application with three updated review letters, and there are no real outstanding issues. He
would like to request that the Planning Commission (PC) consider this application for both
preliminary and final approval this evening.

3. Chairman Schlack questioned how much of the review comments would be complied with?
Mr. Beuke indicated that they are basically complying with all items.

4. Ms. Zimmerman asked if the depth of the detention basin was greater than four feet, and if so
would they request a waiver for this?

a) Mr. Beuke explained that because of the parking lot and the steepness of the slope in the
entrance drive area; they needed to go down deeper than they thought they would for the
basin. The basin is approximately 7’ deep.

b) Mr. Stemple asked if there would be a fence around the basin? Mr. Beuke indicated there
would be a fence.

c) Mr. Manai noted that the existing basin also exceeds requirements, so there is an existing
non-conformance with regard to basin depth. This was installed prior to the current
requirements being in the code.

d) Mr. Schlack questioned if they needed the depth for volume? Mr. Manai indicated yes.

e) Mr. Beuke explained that the entrance drive greatly restricts where they can put the basin.
He showed where the driveway is and the area is already a 3:1 slope. This is on sheet 3 of
15 in the plan.

f) Mr. Schlack asked if they could go to a 2:1 slope? Mr. Siegel commented they would still
need the depth. Mr. Beuke indicated he was willing to explore this.

Lower Providence Township Planning Commission
July 23, 2008 Meeting Minutes 1of7



g) Mr. Rutledge asked if they could install a retaining wall? Mr. Beuke stated he could
explore this too, but is concerned with children’s safety and the basin.

h) Mr. Manai commented that if they go to a 2:1 slope, it pushes the drive further into the
slope requiring further grading and cutting, so he would prefer to leave the slope as it is.

1) Mr. Beuke noted that they are also using another existing basin, but will bring it into
compliance with code.

5. Mr. Stemple questioned there would be any problem with using a 3” instead of a 5” concrete
base, and 5” instead of 3" modified stone as referenced in the July 3, 2008 letter from
Showalter to Mr. Schlack? He asked if this would require a partial waiver?

a) Mr. Schlack explained that the church would maintain the driveway so it is not a real issue.
If this weren’t a private road they would need to comply with code.

6. Mr. Schlack asked if they had considered installing an underground basin?

a) Mr. Beuke commented that he has looked at that. The underground basin is listed in the
Chambers review letter and could be one of the BMP’s they install on site. He is willing to
explore this option.

b) Mr. Schlack suggested that they do look into this, as it would be much better than a hole in
the ground with a fence around it.

7. Discussion of waiver requests:

a) Detention basin greater than 4°:

(1) Mr. Schlack commented that if they are going to look into the underground basin they
might not need this waiver.

(2) Mr. Beuke noted that he will look into that basin, however they still may need to
exceed 4°. Also, the site has a lot of bedrock, so they may not be able to go deeper to
install the underground basin.

(3) Mr. Schlack asked if the site had been perked? Mr. Beuke does not believe this has
been done yet.

b) Screen buffer:

(1) Mr. Beuke met with Glenn Harris at CMX, who is in favor of this request. Mr. Beuke
reviewed the items this would effect:

(a) Eliminate the proposed buffer in the northwest corner of the site because of existing
vegetation.

(b) Reduce the proposed buffer in the northern corner of the site as they are proposing
a buffer down further near the parking area.

(c) Allow buffering outside of the buffer yard. Mr. Beuke explained the buffer yard is
a restricted amount of space and they want to create a more natural buffer.

(d) Eliminate the installation of a mound. This relates to elevation changes on the site,
and Mr. Harris is also in favor of not installing the mound.

c) Paving:

(1) This relates to the changes in concrete and stone.

8. Mr. Beuke commented that is would like to request preliminary and final plan approval. They
were previously before the PC and there were a long list of concerns. This was originally
scheduled for the April agenda, however the Township requested they postpone this plan while
they were addressing the ARC at the PC level. In that time they have done a lot of work on
this plan.

Lower Providence Township Planning Commission
July 23, 2008 Meeting Minutes 20f7



a) Mr. Siegel commented that the applicant has been very up front with staff, meeting with
them, addressing consultants concerns, and allowing their plan to be postponed for the
ARC. He recommended that the plan be considered for preliminary and final.

9. Mr. Dunbar noted that in the February 27, 2008 PC meeting minutes, item 12, and the
applicant had agreed to pave and repair the trails in Eskie Park in lieu of paying the Parks &
Recreation fee. He asked if this was captured anywhere?

a) Ms. Zimmerman asked if the applicant was willing to perform this work?

b) Mr. Beuke indicated they were as long as it did not exceed the fee in lieu of. He noted that
the fee had been identified as $14,740 in a January 3, 2008 memo to Mr. Siegel from Ms.
Kelly Donohue.

¢) Mr. Dunbar commented that the applicant would control the clock and therefore cost
increases for this project depending when they begin the work, once final plan approval is
granted.

d) Mr. Dunbar remarked that this applicant has been very pleasant to work with.

e) Mr. Schlack noted that the Township bid for this project came in at $34,000. Mr. Dunbar
explained that the P&R crew would carve out effected areas, and the applicant would do
the overlay.

10. Waiver Request Approvals:

a) Section 123-104.D.3 — Detention basin greater than 4°:

(1) Mr. Siegel suggested adding a condition that in the alternative they seek the use of an
underground pipe for BMP.

(2) Mr. Dunbar commented that they should do the BMP first, and if it is not possible then
grant the waiver.

(3) MOTION — Ms. Zimmerman made a motion that the applicant explores the BMP
options to install the pipe underground. And if after exploring this with the Township
Engineer it is determined it will not work, a waiver of Section 123-104.D.3 to allow a
fenced detention basin greater than 4’ in depth is recommended. Mrs. Satterwhite
seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

b) Section 123-50.C — Screen Buffer:

(1) MOTION — Ms. Zimmerman made a motion to recommend granting a waiver from
Section 123-50.C with regard to the standards for screen buffer design. Mr. Stemple
seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

c) SALDO Appendix A.101.2.A — Paving Specifications:

(1) MOTION - Mr. Stemple made a motion to recommend granting this waiver request.
Mrs. Satterwhite seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

11. MOTION — Ms. Zimmerman made a motion to grant preliminary and final approval for the
3826 Victory Christian Church major land development plan S-07-14 with the condition that
the church prepare and pave the Eskie Park trail. It is recommended that the Board of
Supervisors consider accepting this work in exchange for waiving a fee in lieu of P&R and
TIF fees for the project. Mr. Stemple seconded the motion.

a) Mr. Beuke questioned what was being waived? It was explained that they are
recommending the Board consider waiving the fee in lieu of payment for both P&R and
TIF in exchange for the work being done for the trail.
b) MOTION VOTE — The motion passed 6-0.
B. S-08-03 — Stephen J. & Amy Gaus Sketch Plan Minor Subdivision:

Lower Providence Township Planning Commission
July 23, 2008 Meeting Minutes 30f7



1. Ms. Patricia Leisner Clements, Esq., was present to provide an overview of the sketch plan.
She explained that Mr. and Mrs. Gaus had work obligations they were unable to get out of, and
apologized for not being present.

2. Ms. Clements explained that they were before the PC last summer with a plan for three lots.
They have responded to comments from that meeting and revised the plan to two lots. This
modification removes a previous flag lot from the plan.

a) The historic barn and house will be retained.

b) Lot one will take access from Park Avenue, and lot two will take access from Mockingbird
Lane. This will note change the character of the cul-de-sac, just allow lot two to have
access through it.

c) With the exception of sidewalks along Park Avenue, they can comply with all other review
comments. The sidewalk on Park Avenue would be in the vicinity of a sharp bend, and not
be safe. The applicant is willing to pay a fee in lieu of this sidewalk.

d) Mr. Dunbar commented that he does not think PennDOT would want a sidewalk in that
location from a safety perspective either.

3. Mr. Siegel noted there is a title issue relating to the drainage easement from 1966, and the
applicant will have to ensure there is a clear title to that property prior to going before the
Board of Supervisors.

4. Mrs. Altieri questioned the rehabilitation and refurbishment of the existing barn. Ms.
Clements explained that currently they are planning to refurbish the existing barn in its’
current location.

5. Mr. Kuberski asked what the drainage easement was for? Mr. Siegel noted it was just in case
it is needed, however they have never had any drainage problems in that area.

6. Mr. Schlack asked if they were proposing a well for lot 2? Mr. David Shula, an engineer with
Chester Valley Engineers, noted they propose both lots to be on public water and sewer. This
will require an easement on lot two to extend down the property.

7. Mr. Albert Dilworth, 2824 Eagleville Road, discussed stormwater concerns with Mr. Manai.
He is concerned the driveway could block water flow.

a) Mr. Dilworth asked what would be done to the barn if it were found to be structurally
deficient? Ms. Clements indicated that if it is not viable they will need to deal with it in
the future, and any plans would have to come before this Board for approval.

b) Mr. Dilworth asked if a new house would be on the same footprint? Ms. Clements
indicated this is based on speculation and she does not have an answer, they would need to
deal with that when the time comes.

8. Mr. Stemple asked if they would make the address changes? Ms. Clements indicated they
would do everything except the sidewalks.

9. Mr. Siegel indicated his only concern was that the legal easement be satistied prior to
submitting the plan.

C. S-08-05— 1409 Gertrude Avenue Joy Galletta Minor Preliminary / Final Subdivision:

1. Mr. Michael Furey, Esq., and Mr. William Conver, PLS, Conver & Smith Engineering were
present to discuss the application. The applicant, Joy Galletta, was also present.

2. Mr. Furey explained that the plan is for a two-lot subdivision, with the existing house and
driveway on one lot, and one new proposed lot with its’ own access for the second lot. They
are seeking preliminary and final plan approval this evening.

a) Mr. Furey indicated they have no major issues with the review letters, but will have a few
waiver requests.

Lower Providence Township Planning Commission
July 23, 2008 Meeting Minutes 40f7



b) In November they met with Township staff to discuss zoning. Mr. Furey wanted to ensure
they met requirements for Section 143-20, requiring both lots to abut a major road right-of-
way for a minimum of 50ft., which they do.

c) There is an issue with the existing driveway, which is not totally in the right-of-way. Ms.
Galletta believes this has existed this way for about 30 years.

3. Mr. Stemple asked if public water and sewer would service the lots? Mr. Conver explained
that on-site water and sewer would service the existing home. The new lot would connect to
public sewer, but there is no public water in the area.

4. Ms. Zimmerman asked if they were able to dedicate the right-of-way to the Township? Mr.
Conver stated they could offer the land that they have for dedication between the legal right-
of-way and their property.

5. Mr. Conver stated they would comply with the July 3, 2008 Chambers Associates review
letter, and could comply with the letter from the Montgomery County Planning Commission.
He remarked that the MCPC letter suggested they connect the proposed driveway to the
existing driveway, which they prefer not to do. They would rather see the new lot have its’
own driveway.

6. Mr. Conver asked if they would need a waiver for the storm basin? After discussion it was
noted this is only two feet deep so no waiver is required.

7. Mr. Stemple questioned the distance for driveway access. Mr. Conver noted they would need
a waiver from this because they only have 75’ and a 200’ separation is required.

a) Mr. Manai noted they are limited with driveway placement because of the existing
driveway.

b) Ms. Holland commented that her remarks with regard to crossing wetlands were to
improve the environmental impact, but she will defer to the Township.

c) Mr. Kuberski asked why they couldn’t connect to the existing driveway? Mr. Conver
remarked they prefer it to be separate. Mr. Schlack noted they would have to reconfigure
the house to connect to the existing driveway.

d) Mr. Furey explained that the existing driveway is already shared by two homes, and to
connect a third home to it might present more problems.

e) Ms. Holland noted they would need a permit to cross the wetlands. Mr. Manai explained
that with the permit required from the DEP, they will look at any environmental impacts
and require mitigation if necessary.

8. Public Comment:

a) Mr. Kerwin Nailor, 1427 Gertrude Avenue, questioned the requirements for mitigation if
the water runoff is increased?

(1) Mr. Schlack explained that was the reason they area required to install the storm drain.

(2) Mr. Nailor and Mr. Conver discussed issues relating to water. Mr. Manai explained
what they look at when determining stormwater controls to be installed. Mr. Schlack
noted it would probably have less water runoff when done than it has now.

(3) Mr. Nailor questioned if there was adequate frontage. Mr. Furey and Mr. Manai
explained how this is measured, and the applicant does meet this requirement.

b) Mrs. Eileen Robertson, 1380 Weatherill Road, commented that the flag lot fronts on her
property and wanted to know if this would adversely affect her property?

(1) Mr. Furey explained that this meets the requirement because the lot abuts the right-of-
way for 50°. There is a difference between the cart way and right-of-way.

(2) Mrs. Robertson noted that the cart way was installed in 1982. She verified this with
the previous property owner.

Lower Providence Township Planning Commission
July 23, 2008 Meeting Minutes 50f7



(3) Mrs. Robertson explained that the driveway crosses her property. This has existed for
a long time and is grand fathered. If a new house comes in, she would prefer that it
does not use that driveway too. She would like the new house to have its’ own
driveway.

(4) Mrs. Robertson was concerned that they would dedicate her property to the Township.
It was explained that this couldn’t occur; they can only dedicate the land they own.

(5) Mrs. Robertson discussed the storm drains in the area. She explained that since the
road was paved, none of the drains works well. Water just sits on the road and in the
winter ice forms. This water also dumps into her yard. Mr. Conver noted they would
not be adding any water to this situation; the new property is lower than the drain.

(6) ACTION ITEM — Township staff needs to revisit the existing storm drain inlets in
this area of the Township.

(7) Mrs. Robertson is concerned with any additional environmental or water issues that
could arise. There is a lot of clearing and re-grading that will occur, and she
questioned the impact on water. Mr. Conver explained how these concerns go into
determining stormwater calculations. He noted that some trees would be removed.

(8) Mr. Siegel noted they must show the trees larger than 8” in circumference to be
removed on the plan.

(9) Mrs. Robertson asked what the process would be for this plan? Mr. Siegel explained
that once the plan was clean enough it would go to the Board of Supervisors, probably
in September. He encouraged her to check the agenda’s on the Township website for
when this was on the agenda.

c) Mrs. Dorrie Nailor asked if the sewer line could be installed so that it would not kill trees?
Mr. Conver explained that sewer lines are typically installed along the driveway, and they
will work on it.

9. Waiver Requests:

a) Section 123-36.B.1 — Requirement for driveway access to be at least 200’ apart:

(1) MOTION — Mr. Stemple made a motion to waive the driveway separation requirement
because of hardship from the existing driveway condition. Mrs. Satterwhite seconded
the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

b) Section 123-39.1.3.i — Requirement for installation of public water and sewer:

(1) Mr. Conver explained that they would install the sanitary sewer for lot two, and are
requesting waiver of public water only. Lot one will remain on private water and
sewer.

(2) MOTION — Mr. Stemple made a motion to waive the requirement to connect to public
water for lot 2 only, the applicant will install the sanitary sewer. Mr. Kuberski
seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

c) Section 123-43.A and Section 123-104.D.13 — Relating to freeboard height and emergency
the spillway:

(1) MOTION — Ms. Zimmerman made a motion to recommend they waive the
requirement for Section 123-43.A to allow a freeboard height of less than one foot, and
from Section 123-104.D.13 the requirement for the emergency spillway due to the
depth of the basin. Mr. Stemple seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

d) Section 123-32 and Section 123-33 — Requirement for installation of curbs and sidewalks:

(1) Mr. Conver explained that there are no other curbs or sidewalks in this area, and the
neighbors do not want them installed.

Lower Providence Township Planning Commission
July 23, 2008 Meeting Minutes 6of 7



(2) MOTION - Ms. Zimmerman made a motion to recommend a waiver of Section 123-
32 requiring curbs, and Section 123-33 requiring installation of sidewalks. Mrs.
Satterwhite seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

e) Mr. Stemple asked if they need to submit a tree plan prior to going to the Board of
Supervisors with this? Mr. Siegel stated they would have to do this anyway.

10. MOTION —Mrs. Zimmerman made a motion to recommend granting preliminary and final
plan approval for plan S-08-05, 1409 Gertrude Avenue, minor subdivision plan. Mr. Stemple
seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0.

6. Other Business:
A. Old Business —

1. None.

B. New Business —

1. ACTION ITEM — Mr. Schlack noted they need to approve the minutes from the May 28,
2008 meeting at the next PC meeting because these have not yet been approved.

2. Discussion of the formation of a proposed tree ordinance committee:

a) Mr. Siegel explained that Supervisor Brown has requested the Township revisit the tree
ordinance to come up with one that is viable. He would like to establish a Tree Ordinance
Committee with volunteer members sometime after the summer, and would like several
representatives from the PC. Anyone interested in participating should contact Mr. Siegel
or Mr. Brown.

3. Montgomery County Land Development Award for CVS / Audubon Inn:

a) Mr. Siegel noted that the CVS / Audubon Inn project has won the Montgomery County
Planning Commission’s Land Development Award, which will be presented in November.
He thanked the PC for all of their support in working on this plan.

b) Mr. Schlack noted that there were so many people against this project, and a lot of them
have come up to him to say how nice it turned out.

¢) Mr. Dunbar thinks that the PC should be represented when they get this award, as it was a
collaborative effort.

d) Mr. Manai noted that this project also brought about significant drainage improvements in
that area of the Township.

e) Mr. Siegel is hopeful they will see similar positive changes along Ridge Pike.

7. Adjourn
A. MOTION — Mr. Stemple made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Kuberski seconded the
motion. The motion passed 6-0. The meeting ended at 9:15 p.m.

Next Meeting:  August 27, 2008 — Regular Meeting
September 24, 2008 — Regular Meeting

Lower Providence Township Planning Commission
July 23, 2008 Meeting Minutes 7of7



	LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP
	JULY 23, 2008 MEETING MINUTES
	 
	4. Approval of Planning Commission Previous Meeting Minutes:
	A. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for June 25, 2008:
	1. Chairman Schlack commented that the June 25, 2008 meeting was not held; therefore there are no minutes to approve. 
	5. Subdivision and Land Development Reviews:
	A. S-07-14 – Victory Christian Church Expansion Preliminary Land Development:
	1. Mr. Michael Beuke, RLA, CLA, of Showalter & Associates, was present to provide an overview of the plan.
	2. Mr. Beuke commented that he has received the new executive summary regarding the application with three updated review letters, and there are no real outstanding issues.  He would like to request that the Planning Commission (PC) consider this application for both preliminary and final approval this evening.
	3. Chairman Schlack questioned how much of the review comments would be complied with?  Mr. Beuke indicated that they are basically complying with all items.
	4. Ms. Zimmerman asked if the depth of the detention basin was greater than four feet, and if so would they request a waiver for this?  
	a) Mr. Beuke explained that because of the parking lot and the steepness of the slope in the entrance drive area; they needed to go down deeper than they thought they would for the basin.  The basin is approximately 7’ deep.
	b) Mr. Stemple asked if there would be a fence around the basin?  Mr. Beuke indicated there would be a fence.
	c) Mr. Manai noted that the existing basin also exceeds requirements, so there is an existing non-conformance with regard to basin depth.  This was installed prior to the current requirements being in the code.
	d) Mr. Schlack questioned if they needed the depth for volume?  Mr. Manai indicated yes.
	e) Mr. Beuke explained that the entrance drive greatly restricts where they can put the basin.  He showed where the driveway is and the area is already a 3:1 slope.  This is on sheet 3 of 15 in the plan.
	f) Mr. Schlack asked if they could go to a 2:1 slope?  Mr. Siegel commented they would still need the depth.  Mr. Beuke indicated he was willing to explore this.
	g) Mr. Rutledge asked if they could install a retaining wall?  Mr. Beuke stated he could explore this too, but is concerned with children’s safety and the basin.
	h) Mr. Manai commented that if they go to a 2:1 slope, it pushes the drive further into the slope requiring further grading and cutting, so he would prefer to leave the slope as it is.
	i) Mr. Beuke noted that they are also using another existing basin, but will bring it into compliance with code.
	5. Mr. Stemple questioned there would be any problem with using a 3” instead of a 5” concrete base, and 5” instead of 3” modified stone as referenced in the July 3, 2008 letter from Showalter to Mr. Schlack?  He asked if this would require a partial waiver?  
	a) Mr. Schlack explained that the church would maintain the driveway so it is not a real issue.  If this weren’t a private road they would need to comply with code.
	6. Mr. Schlack asked if they had considered installing an underground basin?
	a) Mr. Beuke commented that he has looked at that.  The underground basin is listed in the Chambers review letter and could be one of the BMP’s they install on site.  He is willing to explore this option.
	b) Mr. Schlack suggested that they do look into this, as it would be much better than a hole in the ground with a fence around it.
	7. Discussion of waiver requests:
	a) Detention basin greater than 4’:  
	(1) Mr. Schlack commented that if they are going to look into the underground basin they might not need this waiver.
	(2) Mr. Beuke noted that he will look into that basin, however they still may need to exceed 4’.  Also, the site has a lot of bedrock, so they may not be able to go deeper to install the underground basin.
	(3) Mr. Schlack asked if the site had been perked?  Mr. Beuke does not believe this has been done yet.
	b) Screen buffer:  
	(1) Mr. Beuke met with Glenn Harris at CMX, who is in favor of this request.  Mr. Beuke reviewed the items this would effect:
	(a) Eliminate the proposed buffer in the northwest corner of the site because of existing vegetation.
	(b) Reduce the proposed buffer in the northern corner of the site as they are proposing a buffer down further near the parking area.
	(c) Allow buffering outside of the buffer yard.  Mr. Beuke explained the buffer yard is a restricted amount of space and they want to create a more natural buffer.
	(d) Eliminate the installation of a mound.  This relates to elevation changes on the site, and Mr. Harris is also in favor of not installing the mound.
	c) Paving:  
	(1) This relates to the changes in concrete and stone.
	8. Mr. Beuke commented that is would like to request preliminary and final plan approval.  They were previously before the PC and there were a long list of concerns.  This was originally scheduled for the April agenda, however the Township requested they postpone this plan while they were addressing the ARC at the PC level.  In that time they have done a lot of work on this plan.
	a) Mr. Siegel commented that the applicant has been very up front with staff, meeting with them, addressing consultants concerns, and allowing their plan to be postponed for the ARC.  He recommended that the plan be considered for preliminary and final.
	9. Mr. Dunbar noted that in the February 27, 2008 PC meeting minutes, item 12, and the applicant had agreed to pave and repair the trails in Eskie Park in lieu of paying the Parks & Recreation fee.  He asked if this was captured anywhere?
	a) Ms. Zimmerman asked if the applicant was willing to perform this work?
	b) Mr. Beuke indicated they were as long as it did not exceed the fee in lieu of.  He noted that the fee had been identified as $14,740 in a January 3, 2008 memo to Mr. Siegel from Ms. Kelly Donohue.
	c) Mr. Dunbar commented that the applicant would control the clock and therefore cost increases for this project depending when they begin the work, once final plan approval is granted.
	d) Mr. Dunbar remarked that this applicant has been very pleasant to work with.
	e) Mr. Schlack noted that the Township bid for this project came in at $34,000.  Mr. Dunbar explained that the P&R crew would carve out effected areas, and the applicant would do the overlay.  
	10. Waiver Request Approvals:
	a) Section 123-104.D.3 – Detention basin greater than 4’:  
	(1) Mr. Siegel suggested adding a condition that in the alternative they seek the use of an underground pipe for BMP.
	(2) Mr. Dunbar commented that they should do the BMP first, and if it is not possible then grant the waiver.
	(3) MOTION – Ms. Zimmerman made a motion that the applicant explores the BMP options to install the pipe underground.  And if after exploring this with the Township Engineer it is determined it will not work, a waiver of Section 123-104.D.3 to allow a fenced detention basin greater than 4’ in depth is recommended.  Mrs. Satterwhite seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0. 
	b) Section 123-50.C – Screen Buffer:  
	(1) MOTION – Ms. Zimmerman made a motion to recommend granting a waiver from Section 123-50.C with regard to the standards for screen buffer design.  Mr. Stemple seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0.
	c) SALDO Appendix A.101.2.A – Paving Specifications:  
	(1) MOTION – Mr. Stemple made a motion to recommend granting this waiver request.  Mrs. Satterwhite seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0.
	11. MOTION – Ms. Zimmerman made a motion to grant preliminary and final approval for the 3826 Victory Christian Church major land development plan S-07-14 with the condition that the church prepare and pave the Eskie Park trail.  It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider accepting this work in exchange for waiving a fee in lieu of P&R and TIF fees for the project. Mr. Stemple seconded the motion.
	a) Mr. Beuke questioned what was being waived?  It was explained that they are recommending the Board consider waiving the fee in lieu of payment for both P&R and TIF in exchange for the work being done for the trail.
	b) MOTION VOTE – The motion passed 6-0.  
	B. S-08-03 – Stephen J. & Amy Gaus Sketch Plan Minor Subdivision:
	1. Ms. Patricia Leisner Clements, Esq., was present to provide an overview of the sketch plan.  She explained that Mr. and Mrs. Gaus had work obligations they were unable to get out of, and apologized for not being present.  
	2. Ms. Clements explained that they were before the PC last summer with a plan for three lots.  They have responded to comments from that meeting and revised the plan to two lots.  This modification removes a previous flag lot from the plan.    
	a) The historic barn and house will be retained.  
	b) Lot one will take access from Park Avenue, and lot two will take access from Mockingbird Lane.  This will note change the character of the cul-de-sac, just allow lot two to have access through it.
	c) With the exception of sidewalks along Park Avenue, they can comply with all other review comments.  The sidewalk on Park Avenue would be in the vicinity of a sharp bend, and not be safe.  The applicant is willing to pay a fee in lieu of this sidewalk.
	d) Mr. Dunbar commented that he does not think PennDOT would want a sidewalk in that location from a safety perspective either.  
	3. Mr. Siegel noted there is a title issue relating to the drainage easement from 1966, and the applicant will have to ensure there is a clear title to that property prior to going before the Board of Supervisors.
	4. Mrs. Altieri questioned the rehabilitation and refurbishment of the existing barn.  Ms. Clements explained that currently they are planning to refurbish the existing barn in its’ current location.
	5. Mr. Kuberski asked what the drainage easement was for?  Mr. Siegel noted it was just in case it is needed, however they have never had any drainage problems in that area.
	6. Mr. Schlack asked if they were proposing a well for lot 2?  Mr. David Shula, an engineer with Chester Valley Engineers, noted they propose both lots to be on public water and sewer.  This will require an easement on lot two to extend down the property.
	7. Mr. Albert Dilworth, 2824 Eagleville Road, discussed stormwater concerns with Mr. Manai.  He is concerned the driveway could block water flow.
	a) Mr. Dilworth asked what would be done to the barn if it were found to be structurally deficient?  Ms. Clements indicated that if it is not viable they will need to deal with it in the future, and any plans would have to come before this Board for approval.
	b) Mr. Dilworth asked if a new house would be on the same footprint?  Ms. Clements indicated this is based on speculation and she does not have an answer, they would need to deal with that when the time comes.
	8. Mr. Stemple asked if they would make the address changes?  Ms. Clements indicated they would do everything except the sidewalks.
	9. Mr. Siegel indicated his only concern was that the legal easement be satisfied prior to submitting the plan.  
	C. S-08-05 – 1409 Gertrude Avenue Joy Galletta Minor Preliminary / Final Subdivision:
	1. Mr. Michael Furey, Esq., and Mr. William Conver, PLS, Conver & Smith Engineering were present to discuss the application.  The applicant, Joy Galletta, was also present.
	2. Mr. Furey explained that the plan is for a two-lot subdivision, with the existing house and driveway on one lot, and one new proposed lot with its’ own access for the second lot.  They are seeking preliminary and final plan approval this evening.
	a) Mr. Furey indicated they have no major issues with the review letters, but will have a few waiver requests.
	b) In November they met with Township staff to discuss zoning.  Mr. Furey wanted to ensure they met requirements for Section 143-20, requiring both lots to abut a major road right-of-way for a minimum of 50ft., which they do.
	c) There is an issue with the existing driveway, which is not totally in the right-of-way.  Ms. Galletta believes this has existed this way for about 30 years.
	3. Mr. Stemple asked if public water and sewer would service the lots?  Mr. Conver explained that on-site water and sewer would service the existing home.  The new lot would connect to public sewer, but there is no public water in the area.
	4. Ms. Zimmerman asked if they were able to dedicate the right-of-way to the Township?  Mr. Conver stated they could offer the land that they have for dedication between the legal right-of-way and their property.
	5. Mr. Conver stated they would comply with the July 3, 2008 Chambers Associates review letter, and could comply with the letter from the Montgomery County Planning Commission.  He remarked that the MCPC letter suggested they connect the proposed driveway to the existing driveway, which they prefer not to do.  They would rather see the new lot have its’ own driveway. 
	6. Mr. Conver asked if they would need a waiver for the storm basin?  After discussion it was noted this is only two feet deep so no waiver is required.
	7. Mr. Stemple questioned the distance for driveway access.  Mr. Conver noted they would need a waiver from this because they only have 75’ and a 200’ separation is required.  
	a) Mr. Manai noted they are limited with driveway placement because of the existing driveway.  
	b) Ms. Holland commented that her remarks with regard to crossing wetlands were to improve the environmental impact, but she will defer to the Township.
	c) Mr. Kuberski asked why they couldn’t connect to the existing driveway?  Mr. Conver remarked they prefer it to be separate.  Mr. Schlack noted they would have to reconfigure the house to connect to the existing driveway.
	d) Mr. Furey explained that the existing driveway is already shared by two homes, and to connect a third home to it might present more problems.
	e) Ms. Holland noted they would need a permit to cross the wetlands.  Mr. Manai explained that with the permit required from the DEP, they will look at any environmental impacts and require mitigation if necessary.
	8. Public Comment:  
	a) Mr. Kerwin Nailor, 1427 Gertrude Avenue, questioned the requirements for mitigation if the water runoff is increased?
	(1) Mr. Schlack explained that was the reason they area required to install the storm drain.  
	(2) Mr. Nailor and Mr. Conver discussed issues relating to water.  Mr. Manai explained what they look at when determining stormwater controls to be installed.  Mr. Schlack noted it would probably have less water runoff when done than it has now.
	(3) Mr. Nailor questioned if there was adequate frontage.  Mr. Furey and Mr. Manai explained how this is measured, and the applicant does meet this requirement.
	b) Mrs. Eileen Robertson, 1380 Weatherill Road, commented that the flag lot fronts on her property and wanted to know if this would adversely affect her property?
	(1) Mr. Furey explained that this meets the requirement because the lot abuts the right-of-way for 50’.  There is a difference between the cart way and right-of-way.
	(2) Mrs. Robertson noted that the cart way was installed in 1982.  She verified this with the previous property owner.
	(3) Mrs. Robertson explained that the driveway crosses her property.  This has existed for a long time and is grand fathered.  If a new house comes in, she would prefer that it does not use that driveway too.  She would like the new house to have its’ own driveway.
	(4) Mrs. Robertson was concerned that they would dedicate her property to the Township.  It was explained that this couldn’t occur; they can only dedicate the land they own.
	(5) Mrs. Robertson discussed the storm drains in the area.  She explained that since the road was paved, none of the drains works well.  Water just sits on the road and in the winter ice forms.  This water also dumps into her yard.  Mr. Conver noted they would not be adding any water to this situation; the new property is lower than the drain.
	(6) ACTION ITEM – Township staff needs to revisit the existing storm drain inlets in this area of the Township.
	(7) Mrs. Robertson is concerned with any additional environmental or water issues that could arise.  There is a lot of clearing and re-grading that will occur, and she questioned the impact on water.  Mr. Conver explained how these concerns go into determining stormwater calculations.  He noted that some trees would be removed.
	(8) Mr. Siegel noted they must show the trees larger than 8” in circumference to be removed on the plan.
	(9) Mrs. Robertson asked what the process would be for this plan?  Mr. Siegel explained that once the plan was clean enough it would go to the Board of Supervisors, probably in September.  He encouraged her to check the agenda’s on the Township website for when this was on the agenda.
	c) Mrs. Dorrie Nailor asked if the sewer line could be installed so that it would not kill trees?  Mr. Conver explained that sewer lines are typically installed along the driveway, and they will work on it.
	9. Waiver Requests:
	a) Section 123-36.B.1 – Requirement for driveway access to be at least 200’ apart:
	(1) MOTION – Mr. Stemple made a motion to waive the driveway separation requirement because of hardship from the existing driveway condition.  Mrs. Satterwhite seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0.
	b) Section 123-39.I.3.i – Requirement for installation of public water and sewer:
	(1) Mr. Conver explained that they would install the sanitary sewer for lot two, and are requesting waiver of public water only.  Lot one will remain on private water and sewer.
	(2) MOTION – Mr. Stemple made a motion to waive the requirement to connect to public water for lot 2 only, the applicant will install the sanitary sewer.  Mr. Kuberski seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0.
	c) Section 123-43.A and Section 123-104.D.13 – Relating to freeboard height and emergency the spillway:
	(1) MOTION – Ms. Zimmerman made a motion to recommend they waive the requirement for Section 123-43.A to allow a freeboard height of less than one foot, and from Section 123-104.D.13 the requirement for the emergency spillway due to the depth of the basin.  Mr. Stemple seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0.
	d) Section 123-32 and Section 123-33 – Requirement for installation of curbs and sidewalks:
	(1) Mr. Conver explained that there are no other curbs or sidewalks in this area, and the neighbors do not want them installed.
	(2) MOTION – Ms. Zimmerman made a motion to recommend a waiver of Section 123-32 requiring curbs, and Section 123-33 requiring installation of sidewalks.  Mrs. Satterwhite seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0.
	e) Mr. Stemple asked if they need to submit a tree plan prior to going to the Board of Supervisors with this?  Mr. Siegel stated they would have to do this anyway.
	10. MOTION –Mrs. Zimmerman made a motion to recommend granting preliminary and final plan approval for plan S-08-05, 1409 Gertrude Avenue, minor subdivision plan.  Mr. Stemple seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0.
	6. Other Business:
	A. Old Business – 
	1. None.  
	B. New Business – 
	1. ACTION ITEM – Mr. Schlack noted they need to approve the minutes from the May 28, 2008 meeting at the next PC meeting because these have not yet been approved.
	2. Discussion of the formation of a proposed tree ordinance committee:
	a) Mr. Siegel explained that Supervisor Brown has requested the Township revisit the tree ordinance to come up with one that is viable.  He would like to establish a Tree Ordinance Committee with volunteer members sometime after the summer, and would like several representatives from the PC.  Anyone interested in participating should contact Mr. Siegel or Mr. Brown.
	3. Montgomery County Land Development Award for CVS / Audubon Inn:
	a) Mr. Siegel noted that the CVS / Audubon Inn project has won the Montgomery County Planning Commission’s Land Development Award, which will be presented in November.  He thanked the PC for all of their support in working on this plan.
	b) Mr. Schlack noted that there were so many people against this project, and a lot of them have come up to him to say how nice it turned out.
	c) Mr. Dunbar thinks that the PC should be represented when they get this award, as it was a collaborative effort.
	d) Mr. Manai noted that this project also brought about significant drainage improvements in that area of the Township.
	e) Mr. Siegel is hopeful they will see similar positive changes along Ridge Pike.
	7. Adjourn
	A. MOTION – Mr. Stemple made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. Kuberski seconded the motion.  The motion passed 6-0.  The meeting ended at 9:15 p.m.



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


